1991

Young Farms Limited, a limited partnership, Phillip O. BOyer, Virgil Condon, Boyd J. Farr, Homer L. Hale, Marie M. Irvine, G. Kenneth Johnson, Kenneth W. Jones, Robert C. Newman, Toffie Sawaya, Richard Stover, William Tingey, James E. Watts, Ralph M. Wright, limited partners v. Richtron, Inc., a Utah corporation, and Paul H. Richins; Aral Wesley Allred and Sarah Elaine Allred his wife; Bank of Utah, a Utah corporation : Brief of

NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an action brought by a limited partnership and all of the limited partners to get an accounting from the general partner, who had previously resigned, and for damages against the general partner and its president for breach of its fiduciary relationship in carrying out the business of the partnership and for a determination of the contract rights involving the limited partnership's property.

DISPOSITION OF THE CASE BY THE LOWER COURT

Prior to trial, upon motion of the plaintiff-appellants for Partial Summary Judgment, the Honorable Douglas L. Cornaby granted judgment in favor of the plaintiffs against the defendants, Richtron, Inc. and Paul H. Richins, declaring that the general partner, Richtron, Inc., had no interest in the

limited partnership's properties. Thereafter, Judge Cornaby, on an ex parte letter of the dismissed defendants, ruled that a previous payment paid by the general partner and its president into the Court of \$10,431, which represented the 1980 payment on a real estate contract which was the contract covering the purchase of the limited partnership's property, should be awarded to Leo H. Richins, who was not a party to the action but was the defendant Paul H. Richins' father, subject to the defendants Richtron, Inc. and Paul H. Richins dismissing their appeal of the Partial Summary Judgment.

After the Judge's ex parte ruling, upon motion of plaintiffs, the Court granted plaintiffs a right to an evidenciary hearing. After the evidenciary hearing the Court reaffirmed its previous decision, rendering Findings of Fact and Ruling, granting to Leo H. Richins the \$10,431, subject to plaintiffs' appeal.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

The plaintiffs seek a reversal of the decision of the lower court and a determination that the monies paid on the 1980 payment belong to the plaintiff-appellants.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

An action was commenced in the Second Judicial District Court in Davis County on the 10th day of March, 1981. The action was commenced in the name of Young Farms Limited, a limited partnership, and all of the limited partners against Richtron, Inc., a Utah corporation, its general partner and its president.

On the 2nd day of January, 1981 (see Exhibit E) the general partner withdrew from the management of the limited partnership. The limited partners met and decided to continue the limited partnership in order to protect their investment as payments had not been made on the underlying obligations against the limited partnership properties, which consisted of farm land in Duchesne County.

The limited partnership properties were purchased by the limited partnership from the general partner on the 15th day of November, 1974 (see Exhibit B) under a real estate contract dated the 15th day of November, 1974, which properties had been purchased by the general partner on the same day under a real estate contract (see Exhibit A).

On the 14th day of February, 1979, the general partner put itself in the place of the sellers under their real estate contract in connection with the underlying sale and assumed the seller's Promissory Note in the amount of \$95,000 (see Exhibit C). Payments under the contract were to be made on the 15th day of November of each year.

There was also an underlying mortgage against the property in favor of Equitable Life Insurance Company (Tr. 21, Testimony of Paul H. Richins).

The general partner, as of the date of his withdrawal, had not paid the underlying obligations either to the mortgage company or to the original seller (Allreds) of the partnership properties.

The general partner received, on behalf of the limited partnership, a payment in the amount of approximately \$52,000 on November 30, 1980 (Tr. 39-43). The payment to the Allreds was tendered to the Bank of Utah, the escrow holder, on February 20, 1981 (see Exhibit D). This payment of \$10,431 was the payment due under the real estate contract between the general partner and the Allreds. The Allreds refused the payment as being late.

On December 4, 1981 the defendant Richtron, Inc. and an entity known as Frontier Investments withdrew the 1980 payment in the amount of \$10,431 from the escrow at the Bank of Utah and tendered that amount, pursuant to Section 78-27-1 Utah Code Annotated 1953 As Amended (see Exhibit F), and the Bank issued its check dated December 7, 1981 to Richtron, Inc. and Frontier Investment in the amount of \$10,431.

On December 17, 1981 Judge J. Duffy Palmer heard defendants' Motion for Continuance on plaintiffs' Motion for an Injunction and Motion for an Order Compelling Discovery and Motion for Writ of Replevin which was filed on the 9th day of December, 1981.

On December 21, 1981 Judge Palmer ordered that all parties to the proceedings were temporarily restrained from any actions, transactions or conduct affecting or relating to the property at issue in this action pending hearing on plaintiffs' motions, providing that any party may pay or satisfy underlying liens and interests of persons or entities having claims against the property (R. 100 and 101).

On the 6th day of January, 1982, after plaintiffs had been informed of the withdrawal by defendants of the 1980 payment, they filed a Motion to require the defendants to deposit the 1980 payment in the Court (see R. 113). In defendants' argument against plaintiffs' motion (R. 150) defendants argued that the tender is the equivalent of payment in actual cash and, further, that "Richtron's actions were justified, in good faith and legal pursuant to UCA Section 78-27-1. At all times material hereto Richtron had and now has the ability to produce the actual money", when, in actuality the defendant Richtron did not have the money to pay the 1980 payment (Tr. 69 and 70), and in fact the funds that were necessary to pay the 1980 payment were not taken from the funds advanced by the Limited Partnership but \$9,310 of it was borrowed from Paul Richins' parents, Lucille and Leo H. Richins (Tr. 22) and Leo and Lucille Richins received an interest in a contract to secure their payment (Tr. 79, Testimony of Leo Richins).

On the 16th day of February, 1982 the Court ordered the defendants to deposit into the Court the \$10,431 which represented the 1980 payment on the Allred contract and the plaintiffs were ordered to deposit in the Court the sum of \$10,431 which represented the 1981 Allred contract payment. The funds when deposited were to be placed in interest-bearing certificates and held pending determination of the rights of the parties in the Allred contract and the properties underlying the said contract. Further, the plaintiffs were directed to amend the complaint to bring into the action the Allreds, being the sellers of the property for which the payments were in controversy (R. 234), after which time plaintiff amended their complaint, bringing in the Allreds, seeking a determination of the contract rights against the Allreds (R. 236). The plaintiffs provided documentation in regard to the payment of the underlying obligations on the 3rd day of March, 1982 (R. 268), being the mortgage with the Equitable Life Insurance Society of the United States, which was in default, and the payment of the Robert Young and Betty Jean Young equity interest, who were the sellers to the general partner (see Exhibit A).

Defendants answered the complaint and crossclaimed against the Allreds (R.274) and alleged that the plaintiffs were improper parties to bring the action.

The plaintiffs deposited the \$10,431 representing the 1981 payment on the Allred contract, the defendants deposited an irrevocable Letter of Credit, dated March 15, 1982, drawn on the Barnes Banking Company (R. 288-89). The Letter of Credit did not provide for any interest and provided for an expiration date of September, 1982, with an automatic extension of six months.

On the 20th day of May, 1982 the plaintiffs' attorney moved that the money previously ordered to be deposited be deposited, and defendants' counsel was ordered to put the money into the Court (R. 317).

On the 17th day of November, 1982 defendant made a Motion to require the payment under the Letter of Credit (R. 343) and, after argument by defendants' counsel that the Letter of Credit was the same as cash as required by the original order, the Court ordered that the current Letter of Credit be amended to provide for the payment of interest that would be provided from money market certificates from the date of the original order until the money had been deposited in Court or the Letter of Credit levied upon by the Court, and that the Letter of Credit was to be open ended (R. 359-360).

Upon defendants' failure to comply with the Court's order to amend the Letter of Credit, plaintiffs moved for an order to require payment of the Letter of Credit on the 12th day of April, 1983 (R. 413), and Judge Cornaby, on the 2nd day of May, 1983 (R. 444), provided that Richtron pay the \$10,431 to the Clerk of the Court and if payment was not made within thirty days the Letter of Credit would be drawn upon. The cash was not supplied and on the 9th day of June, 1983 (R. 453) the Court ordered the Clerk of the Court to collect from the Barnes Banking Company the amount due under their Letter of Credit.

On the 30th day of September, 1983 plaintiffs moved for a Partial Summary Judgment against the general partner, Richtron, Inc. and its president (R. 491), which motion was heard by Judge Cornaby on the 1st day of November, 1983 and was granted (R. 584). At that time both the defendants, Richtron, Inc. and the general partner and its president, Paul H. Richins, were dismissed and it was determined that the general partner had no right, title, interest or claim to or in the real property which was the subject matter of the suit and which was all of the property of the limited partnership.

Prior to that ruling, Paul Richins had filed an Affidavit (R. 521) making his argument that Richtron, Inc. was the only general partner that could represent the limited partnership, that the Court had previously ruled in the Blackfoot Farms case that Richtron, Inc. was to be the sole liquidating general partner (R. 543-47). Also included in Mr. Richins' Affidavit was the complete Amended Articles of Limited Partnership made the 12th day of February, 1981 and filed in the County Clerk's office on July 1, 1981, which shows the addition of Tower Real Estate, a Utah corporation, as the new general partner, which Articles were signed by all of the limited partners and the new general partner (R. 551-582).

After the dismissal of the defendants Richtron, Inc. and Paul H. Richins, those defendants appealed the Partial Summary Judgment pro se, although Paul H. Richins would not be able to represent Richtron, Inc. pro se (R. 593-98).

On December 7, 1983 Paul Richins wrote to Judge Palmer requesting a return of the \$10,431 representing the 1980 Allred payment. The letter was referred by Judge Palmer to Judge Cornaby who ruled ex parte that if the defendants dismissed the appeal it would be proper to return the \$10,431 to Leo Richins. As long as the appeal remained in process the amount should remain with the Clerk of the Court (R. 606). Plaintiffs moved to amend Judge Cornaby's ruling on their request for refund (R. 609). This motion was denied and the ruling was left in tact (R. 647). Plaintiffs moved for an evidenciary hearing, which hearing was held on January 12, 1984 (R. 648). The Judge made Findings of Fact and Ruling (R. 662-667). The Judge found that the plaintiffs paid the 1980 payment to Richtron; that Richtron made its 1980 payment to the Allreds on the 20th day of February, 1981 in the amount of \$10,431; that the Allreds refused the payment; that Paul Richins on behalf of Richtron, Inc. requested the 1980 payment be returned to him and that the Bank returned the \$10,431 to Richtron, which \$10,431 represented the 1980 payment; that Leo and Lucille Richins loaned to Paul Richins or Richtron \$9,310 in order to make it possible for them to make the payment on February 20, 1981; that Richtron and Frontier Investment received the \$10,431 and spent it. The Court further found that Judge Palmer directed the defendants to put the 1980 payment into the Court; that instead the defendants submitted a Letter of Credit to be drawn on the account of Leo Richins; that the Court finally ordered the Letter of Credit be drawn upon, be turned into

cash and deposited in the Court. The Court found that the \$10,431 represented by the Letter of Credit was submitted at the request of Leo H. and Lucille Richins on what they considered a personal Letter of Credit for Paul Richins and not a loan to Richtron, Inc. or Frontier Investment or any other corporation; that Leo and Lucille Richins received no consideration for the Letter of Credit; that they instructed the Bank to issue the Letter of Credit because they trusted their son Paul and because he had requested them to do it and they had love for their son Paul and for that reason decided to do it; that the Letter of Credit was irrevocable and that the \$10,431 represented by the Letter of Credit represented the November, 1980 payment to the Allreds.

The Court then ruled that the \$10,431 represented by the Letter of Credit and any interest drawn on that amount was owned by Leo and Lucille Richins; that it was not owned by the defendant Paul Richins and that Richtron, Inc. owes the \$10,431 represented by the Letter of Credit since they were the entity that received the \$10,431 from the Bank. Further, the Court ruled that the Letter of Credit was being paid as a loan and the Court isn't sure, even, if it is a loan. The Letter of Credit was there to be drawn as if it were a loan, if it were ever received by the Court. The Court ruled that the Letter of Credit for \$10,431 plus interest should go back to the payment source from which it came, which was Leo Richins, and further ruled that the \$10,431 was to remain in the custody of the Clerk until a final determination of the Judge's rulings was determined by the appellate process.

The plaintiffs and remaining defendants, after dismissing the Bank of Utah, entered into a settlement agreement wherein the plaintiffs paid all back payments on the contract and had the contracts reinstated (R. 678-686).

ARGUMENT

POINT I

THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN RULING THAT THE \$10,431 REPRESENTING THE 1980 PAYMENT ON THE ALLRED CONTRACT BELONGED TO LEO H. AND LUCILLE RICHINS.

At no time was Leo or Lucille Richins a party to this action until they moved to intervene in the appeal on or about the 4th day of June, 1984. It is well established in law that:

"A judgment can be rendered only for or against a party to the action or proceeding and not for or against one not a party. The rights and liabilities of persons not parties cannot be adjudicated." (40 CJS Paragraph 28, p. 68)

Judge Cornaby, in ruling that the money belonged to Leo H. and Lucille Richins exceeded his authority. The Letter of Credit was not placed into the Court by Leo H. and Lucille Richins. It was placed in the Court by the defendants Richtron, Inc. and its president Paul H. Richins. The only connection with the Letter of Credit that Leo and Lucille Richins had was the fact that it was to be drawn on their account. It was, therefore, a loan or personal arrangement between Leo and Lucille Richins and their son, Paul H. Richins, and/or Richtron, Inc., the defendants.

The lower Court was concerned about the fact that there was no consideration given by Paul Richins and/or Richtron, Inc. to Leo H. and Lucille Richins. However, the Utah State Code, Section 70A-5-105 1953 As Amended provides:

"Consideration. No consideration is necessary to establish a credit or to enlarge or otherwise modify its terms."

This provision is in the section dealing with Letters of Credit and does, in fact, establish that a Letter of Credit is the same in nature as cash. This being the case, Leo H. and Lucille Richins had no claim to the money as it is amply determined by the Court and supported by the facts that the \$10,431 represented by the Letter of Credit represented the 1980 payment on the Allred contract.

It can also be argued that since the Letter of Credit was drawn upon and cash was deposited, that that terminated any interest or claim that Leo H. and Lucille Richins might have had against the cash. However, I think that the statutory provision is determinative in regard to any question of lack of consideration.

The Court further ruled that the Letter of Credit was supported by love and affection for their son Paul H. Richins. Since the Richins had been given a contract interest in properties as security for the original payment of \$9,310, it could be argued that there was consideration for them to make the second payment to protect that interest. Further, the love and affection for their son Paul was sufficient consideration.

The original \$10,431 payment made on the 20th day of February, 1981 by the general partner was paid not from funds provided by the limited partnership, which were ample to cover the payment, but were paid by funds from his parents so, obviously, the general partner had spent or utilized the funds for some purpose other than that for which the payment had been received. The general partner not only failed to make the Allred payment, he also failed to make the underlying mortgage payment and the limited partnership, in order to protect their interest in the properties, not only had to make up the 1980 payment but had to pay off the mortgage and the intermediary equity position by the Youngs. Since the limited partnership had provided the funds to pay the November, 1980 payment and the mortgage payment, which funds were not utilized for that purpose, and since the limited partnership was required to pay the 1980 payment again in order to re-establish the contract with the Allreds, it would be patently unfair and unjust to allow the general partner and/or its president and/or its president's parents to benefit from the breaching of the fiduciary duty to the limited partners and the limited partnership to make the payments.

The \$10,431 represented by the irrevocable Letter of Credit represented the 1980 payment on the Allred contract and should be utilized as such and, as this payment has been made by the limited partnership, the \$10,431 and interest accumulated on that amount should be returned to them.

It is unfortunate that Leo and Lucille Richins, the parents of Paul Richins, have paid the 1980 payment twice and it is unfortunate that the limited partners have had to make the payment twice. However, the parties in this matter are the limited partnership, the limited partners and the general partner and its president and the equities lie with the limited partners, the party at fault being the general partner and its president, whose parents have a legal right to proceed against him or the general partner for a recovery of their monies paid to them or provided to them for their benefit.

POINT II

THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND LIMITED PARTNERS HAVE A RIGHT TO BRING THIS ACTION AGAINST THE GENERAL PARTNER AND ITS PRESIDENT FOR AN ACCOUNTING AND ARE THE PROPER PARTIES TO RECEIVE THE BENEFITS OF THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP PROPERTIES.

The Court dismissed out of the law suit the defendants Richtron, Inc. and its president, Paul H. Richins on plaintiffs' motion for Partial Summary Judgment. The defendants thereupon appealed that decision and thereafter withdrew their appeal.

The question of the right of the limited partnership and/or the limited partners to bring the action was an issue in the case, as was defined in the pre-trial order dated May 16, 1983 (R. 446). The granting of the Partial Summary Judgment against the defendant Richtron, Inc. and its president, Paul H. Richins, laid to rest that issue

The defendant, Paul H. Richins, made all of the arguments in his Affidavit to the Court and, at the time of the motion for a Partial Summary Judgment that had to do with plaintiffs' failure to successfully appoint a new General Partner, the Court's previous ruling in the Blackfoot case, and his position that the defendant Richtron, Inc. could be the only party to represent the limited partnership in a liquidating procedure.

The original limited partnership agreement of Young Farms Limited provides in paragraph 6 of Article VI:

"The limited partners have the right by vote of a majority to do all or any one of the following acts:

- a. Remove the present general partner and elect a new general partner, provided, however, that the exercise of such power shall not affect the general partner's right to share in partnership proceeds or distributions as provided in this Agreement."

All of the limited partners got together and amended the Articles of the Limited Partnership Agreement on the 12th day of February, 1981, which Amended Articles were filed July 1, 1981 and which Amended Articles provided that Tower Real Estate, a Utah corporation, would be the general partner. These Amended Articles were signed by all of the limited partners.

This action was commenced in March of 1981 by the limited partnership and by all of the limited partners. It was answered by Mr. David Leta, representing the defendants Richtron, Inc. and Paul H. Richins, that the

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