1991

Young Farms Limited, a limited partnership; Phillip O. Boyer; Virgil Condon; Boyd J. Farr; Homer L. Hale; Marie M. Irvine; G. Kenneth Johnson; Kenneth W. Jones; Robert C. Newman; Toffie Sawaya; Richard Stoner; William Tingey; James E. Watts; Ralph M. Wright, limited partners v. Richtron, INc., Utah corporation; Paul H. Richins; Aral Wesley Allred and Sarah Elaine Allred, his wife; and Bank of Utah, a Utah corporation : Brief of Appellee

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

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENTS

The "Order" and "Findings of Fact and Ruling" are NOT final orders or judgments upon which an appeal may lie. Richtron or Paul Richins are NOT bound by the "Order" and "Findings of Fact and Ruling" entered after the Dismissal, and without any notice of them.

The "Partial Summary Judgment" and "Pre-Trial Order" did NOT adjudicate the issue of who is the SOLE general partner of Young Farms, whether Richtron or

Tower. Richtron is the stipulated, court decreed, liquidating general partner of Young Farms, has the SOLE right to act for Young Farms in this Appeal, and Tower has NO such right. Young Farms has NOT been authorized to bring this Appeal, and Joseph S. Knowlton, Esq., has NOT been authorized to appear in this Appeal as counsel for Young Farms.

Under the limited partnership interests in Young Farms, the Limited Partners do NOT possess an "individual" interest in the subject real estate contracts and underlying properties of either Richtron or Young Farms, and NOT in the \$10,431 on deposit.

The Limited Partners' Amended Complaint contains a claim for the \$10,431 they alleged had been missappropriated. Leo Richins, a non-party, paid \$10,431 into court, via the Clerk of the Lower Court drawing on his Letter of Credit, before Richtron and Paul Richins were dismissed from the case. He provided it on behalf of Paul Richins, NOT for Richtron.

The Lower Court did NOT adjudicate the issue of ownership of the \$10,431 or any liability of Richtron or Paul Richins to Young Farms or the Limited Partners simply because the Lower Court required them to deposit the money until a "trial on the merits".

Richtron is NOT liable to Young Farms and the Limited Partners, absent a proper and complete ACCOUNTING and SETTLEMENT of partnership affairs between the partners of Young Farms. There has NOT been a proper and complete ACCOUNTING and SETTLEMENT of partnership affairs between the partners of Young Farms that would justify any "alleged" liability of Richtron to Young Farms or the Limited Partners.

Richtron, a dismissed party, is NOT liable to Young Farms or the Limited Partners for \$10,431. Paul Richins, a dismissed party, and Leo Richins, a non-party, are NOT liable to Young Farms or the Limited Partners for the "alleged" liability of Richtron.

The Lower Court cannot enter the Dismissal and dismiss the Limited

Partners' claim to the \$10,431, but thereafter conduct an Evidentiary Hearing on the issue of liability of dismissed parties under the dismissed claim and refuse to take evidence from the dismissed parties who were adversely affected.

Leo Richins (or Paul Richins) have the right to the return of his \$10,431 upon the Dismissal, the Limited Partners' dismissed claim to it, and withdrawal of such other appeal. The Lower Court erred in not returning Leo Richins' \$10,431 to him upon the Dismissal, the Limited Partners' dismissed claim to it, and withdrawal of such other appeal.

It was the intent and order of the Lower Court to require that \$10,431 be deposited in court and held there "until the final conclusion of the matter", which the Lower Court interpreted to mean a "trial on the merits", until it was determined who had the right to it. But there was NOT a "trial on merits" prior the Dismissal. The \$10,431 is Leo Richins' money and he has the right to its return upon the dismissal of Richtron and Paul Richins from the case without adjudicating the Limited Partners' claim to it.

ARGUMENTS

ARGUMENT I

The Lower Court's "Findings of Fact and Ruling" and
"Order" are NOT Final Orders and Judgments
and are NOT Appealable

The Limited Partners have appealed from the Lower Court (i) the subject "Order", entered January 9, 1984 (Ex. Y), and (ii) the subject "Findings of Fact and Ruling", entered February 1, 1984 (Ex. Z). Rule 72(a) of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure provides, in part, that:

"An appeal may be taken to the Supreme Court from all FINAL ORDERS and JUDGMENTS in accordance with their rules;"

The Lower Court's "Findings of Fact and Ruling" (R. 662-665) is NOT a FINAL ORDER or JUDGMENT. The "Findings of Fact and Ruling" DOES NOT ORDER, ADJUDGE OR DECREE ANYTHING. The Supreme Court lacks jurisdiction to consider an

appeal respecting the "Findings of Fact and Ruling".

The "Order" is not a FINAL ORDER or JUDGMENT either. Although on its face it states it is an order, a review of it clearly shows that IT DOES NOT ORDER, ADJUDGE, OR DECREE anything either, and does NOT have even the first essential requisite of a judgment. Under Rule 54(a), Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, a "judgment" is defined as:

"(a) Definition; Form. "Judgment" as used in these Rules includes a decree and any order from which an appeal lies..."

In re: ELLINWOOD vs. BENNION, 73 U. 563, 267 P. 159, the Utah Supreme Court found:

"No particular form or words was essential to constitute a judgment, provided they were such as to indicate with reasonable certainty a final determination of the rights of the parties and the relief granted or denied. But in order that the document be a judgment it had to be sufficiently definite and certain as to be susceptible of enforcement; it had to specify the relief granted or denied; it had to determine the right of the parties, and describe the parties for or against whom it was rendered. IF IT DID NOT ORDER, ADJUDGE, OR DECREE ANYTHING, IT HAD NOT EVEN THE FIRST ESSENTIAL REQUISITE OF A JUDGMENT"

The "Order", was entered as a result of the Limited Partners motion for the Lower Court to modify its previous Ruling, entered December 8, 1983, by deleting the following wording from it:

"If the defendants dismiss the appeal then it would appear proper to return the \$10,431 to Leo Richins. As long as the appeal remains in process, the amount should remain with the clerk of the court."

Said Motion did NOT seek an ORDER, ADJUDICATION or DECREE of anything, nor was the Motion supported by any SWORN statements as to the Limited Partners right to the \$10,431. Such motion was denied.

In re: COX vs. DIXIE POWER CO., 81 U. 94, 16 P. 2nd 916, the Utah Supreme court found:

"Order was decision of a motion, while judgment was decision of trial."

There was NO "trial on the merits" in this case PRIOR to entry of the "Order". There is no SWORN statement anywhere in the Record wherein the Limited Partners or Young Farms even claim a right to the \$10,431. Certainly FINAL

orders and judgments cannot be entered without at least some kind of SWORN statements or testimony or documentary evidence to fully adjudicate the matter. The Record evidences that NONE of these essential elements existed BEFORE entry of the "Order". In re: KENNEDY vs. NEW ERA INDUSTRIES, INC., AND M.S. ROSENBERG, ET AL., U. 600 P. 2nd 534, the Utah Supreme Court held in SCHURTZ vs. THORLEY, 90 Utah at 384, 61 P. 2nd at 1264, quoting NORTH POINT CONSOLIDATED IRRIG. CO. vs. UTAH AND SALT LAKE CANAL CO., 14 Utah 155, 46 P. 824 that:

"A JUDGMENT TO BE FINAL MUST DISPOSE OF THE CASE AS TO ALL THE PARTIES AND FINALLY DISPOSE OF THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THE LITIGATION ON THE MERITS OF THE CASE."

Such "Order" could not have possibly disposed of the case because it had already been disposed of, i.e., the case had been dismissed, without prejudice, against Richtron and Paul Richins TWO MONTHS before. The "Order" could not have possibly disposed of the subject matter on the merits because the Evidentiary Hearing was not only conducted AFTER the case was dismissed against Richtron and Paul Richins, but AFTER entry of the "Order". In further re: OLDROYD vs. McCREA, 65 U. 142, 235 P. 580, 40 A.L.R. 230:

"Judgment to be FINAL for purposes of appeal had to dispose of case as to all parties and finally DISPOSE OF SUBJECT MATTER OF LITIGATION ON MERITS, or be a TERMINATION of particular proceeding or action."

In further re: WINNOVICH vs. EMERY, 33 U. 345, 93 P. 988; BRISTOL vs. BRENT, 35 U. 213, 99 P. 1000:

"Test of finality for purpose of appeal was not necessarily whether whole matter involved in action was concluded, but whether particular proceeding or action was TERMINATED by judgment."

Clearly, the proceeding or action was not TERMINATED by the "Order" because the action had already been dismissed against Richtron and Paul Richins, and something cannot be TERMINATED that no longer exists. The "Order" simply is not a FINAL ORDER or JUDGMENT, and, therefore, NOT appealable.

Furthermore, the "Order" precedes the "Findings of Fact and Ruling". The "Order" was entered on January 11, 1984. The "Findings of Fact and

Ruling" were entered on February 1, 1984, after the Evidentiary Hearing. The "Order" cannot, therefore, be supported by the "Findings of Fact and Ruling", and has NO validity in equity or law. In re: REICH vs. REBELLION SILVER MIN. CO., 3 U. 254, 2 P. 703:

"Written findings of fact and conclusions of law, separately stated, had to be made and filed BEFORE any judgment could be entered. They were the FOUNDATIONS of the judgment and were as necessary to PRECEDE any judgment as a verdict in case of a trial by jury. There was no presumption in the absence of findings."

In re: FISHER vs. EMERSON, 15 U. 517, 50 P. 619; BILLINGS vs. PARSONS, 17 U. 22, 53 P. 730:

"Making and filing of findings and conclusions was part, and had to PRECEDE entry, of judgment."

In re: HOLM vs. HOLM, 44 U. 242, 139 P. 937:

"Court could not properly proceed to judgment UNTIL FINDINGS WERE MADE ON ALL ISSUES."

In further re: THOMPSON'S ESTATE, 72 U. 17, 269 P. 103:

"Statutory requirement of findings was just as essential in equity as in a law case. A JUDGMENT RENDERED ON NO FINDINGS OR UPON INSUFFICIENT OR IMPROPER FINDINGS HAD NO MORE VALIDITY IN EQUITY THAN AT LAW."

The "Order" and "Findings of Fact and Ruling" simply are NOT a final order or judgment from which an appeal may lie.

ARGUMENT II

Appellant, Young Farms, has NOT been Authorized to File or Maintain this Appeal, and Joseph S. Knowlton, Esq., has NOT been authorized to Appeal on Behalf of Young Farms

Young Farms was organized under the Utah Uniform Limited Partnership Act ("Act"), as a limited partnership, of which Richtron was designated as sole general partner. A certificate of "Limited Partnership Agreement of Young Farms, Ltd." ("Certificate") was filed in the office of the Davis County Clerk, Utah, under Section 48-2-2 of the Act. Pursuant to Section 48-2-1 of the Act, and paragraph 1, Article V, of the Certificate, the Limited Partners granted Richtron the exclusive right to initiate and maintain lawsuits on behalf of

Young Farms, and, therefore, the Limited Partners and their counselors at law are NOT entitled to act for Young Farms in any respect including this Appeal.

On December 29, 1980, (due to certain Limited Partners' and their lawyer's continual interference in management and purchases of and attempts to purchase interests absolutely and unequivocally adverse to Richtron in an attempt to deprive Richtron from not only its interest in the Allred and Freston Properties, but ALL Richtron's other assets as well), Richtron withdrew and retired as general partner of Young Farms and attempted to wind-up Young Farms' affairs by filing a "Notice of Withdrawal" with the Davis County Clerk on January 7, 1981 (R. 530)(Ex. T, pg. 42), and by serving written notice of such retirement on all Limited Partners, pursuant to paragraph 5, Article V, of the Certificate, which states:

"The General Partner [Richtron] may at any time WITHDRAW from the Partnership, sell, or assign all or any part of its interest as a General Partner to a qualified party, by giving Notice to all the Limited Partners, and such action shall be effective upon the receipt by the last Partner of such notice of WITHDRAWAL, sale or assignment."

All Limited Partners consented to such retirement. No Limited Partner objected verbally or in writing, nor does the Record evidence any obligation to such retirement. Paragraph 6, Article VII, of the Certificate states:

"In the event that the General Partner [Richtron] desires to take any action which is subject to the consent of the Limited Partners, the General Partner shall give each Limited Partner notice of the proposed action, and each Limited Partner shall be deemed to have consented to such action unless the General Partner receives an objection from such Limited Partner within 14 days from the date on which notice was mailed." (Ex. T, pg. 50)

Upon such retirement, Young Farms dissolved with the express written consent of the Limited Partners, pursuant to Article VII of the Certificate, which states:

"The Partnership shall terminate [dissolve] twenty (20) years from the date of this Agreement or upon the prior occurrence of any of the following events:

a. The WITHDRAWAL, dissolution or bankruptcy of the General Partner".

A "Notice of Dissolution and Discontinuance of Limited Partnership" was

filed with the Davis County Clerk on January 11, 1982 (R. 531)(Ex. T, pg. 43). A "Notice of Cancellation of Certificate of Limited Partnership of Young Farms, Ltd." was filed on May 28, 1982 (R. 532)(Ex. T, pg. 44) and a copy sent to each Limited Partner. No objection was made. Under Section 48-2-20 of the Act, such retirement dissolved Young Farms. Said statute provides:

"Effect of RETIREMENT, death or insanity of a general partner. —
The RETIREMENT....of a general partner DISSOLVES the partnership,
unless the business is continued by the REMAINING general partners:

- (a) Under a right so to do stated in the certificate; or,
- (b) With the CONSENT of ALL members."

Upon such retirement, there was NO remaining general partner of Young Farms; there is NO right given in the Certificate providing for a continuance or renewal of the business of Young Farms solely by or at the will of the Limited Partners upon the retirement of Richtron as the sole general partner; and there is NO provision under the Act entitling the Limited Partners to so continue or renew the business absent an express provision under the Certificate otherwise. Upon such retirement, Richtron did NOT give consent to a continuance or renewal of the business of Young Farms solely by the Limited Partners and their non-member agent -- Tower.

Immediately after such retirement, the Limited Partners attempted to elect John P. Sampson, Esq, (who was Richtron's and Young Farms' legal counsel) as substitute general partner of Young Farms and continue Young Farms as if no dissolution had occurred (R. 527-529)(Ex. T, pgs. 39-41). Richtron quickly objected. Although it had retired, Richtron was still a member and partner until complete liquidation and final termination of Young Farms, and was the stipulated, liquidating general partner under the Certificate. No attempt was made by the Limited Partners to remove Richtron as general partner prior to its retirement. And NO amendment to the Certificate has ever been made, duly executed, acknowledged and filed as required under paragraphs 9 and 11 of the Certificate and Sections 48-2-24(2)(d)(e) and 48-2-25(1)(b) of the Act removing

Richtron as a member and partner or authorizing Tower's or Sampson's admittance as a general partner and a continuance of Young Farms.

Later, on July 1, 1981, the Limited Partners and Tower (then attempting to act as general partner of Young Farms) executed and filed what at first glance appears to be an "amendment" to the Certificate (R. 551-582)(Ex. T, pgs. 7-38). However, on close examination, the alleged amendment is TOTALLY INVALID for two reasons: (i) it does NOT bear the SIGNATURE of Richtron, as a member of Young Farms and a party to the Certificate as required under Section 48-2-25(1)(b) of the Act, (ii) it was NOT obtained with the WRITTEN CONSENT of Richtron as required by paragraph 9 of the Certificate, and (iii) it was NOT executed by Richtron on its own behalf and for each Limited Partner. Paragraph 9 of the Certificate (R. 539)(Ex. T, pg. 50) specifically provides that the WRITTEN CONSENT of Richtron is required to AMEND the Certificate:

"9. This Agreement may be AMENDED, from time to time, with the WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE GENERAL PARTNER [Richtron] and all of the Limited Partners."

Paragraph 11 of the Certificate (R. 540)(Ex. T, pg.51) specifically provides that Richtron has the IRREVOCABLE right to execute and file ALL amendments to the Certificate as attorney for each Limited Partner:

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